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Ottawa, Nay 22nd, 1923,

Hon, W,.S8., Fielding,
Minister of Finance

OTTAWA

Dear Mr. Fielding:—

In regard to the new duties on ARTIFICAL SILK
and articles manufactured therefrom, we would submit the following:

(1)

(2)

That the duties be left in the tarif but not put
into operation until such time as ARTIFICIAL SILK
is manufactured in.Canada in production quantity.

That stockings and Socks which are manufactured
from ARTIFICIAL SILK or of which ARTIFICIAL SILK

is a component part of chief value, be specifically
mentioned in Tariff Item 583 d, so that they will
not come under item 568a on which the tariff is,
British Preferential 223%, Intermediate 324¢ and
General 359%.

We are,
8ir,
Yours faithfully,
CANADIAN WOOLLEN MFRS., ASS'N.

President

Becretary.
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